



KIRALEE GREENHALGH

FILM // PHOTO // EDIT

WORK HISTORY

MULTIMEDIA DEVELOPER AND RESEARCH ASSISTANT

Next Level Collaboration | 2021-Present

Animator, photographer, videographer, editor and research assistant for research-based education program *Next Level Collaboration*.

LEAD CREATIVE

Just a Leo | 2021-Present

In charge of live shoots, photography, music videos and promotional material for Melbourne band *Just a Leo*.

PHD STUDENT AND SCREEN MEDIA TUTOR

RMIT University | 2019-Present

Current PhD student, studying screen media, paratext and form. Casual tutor and lecturer in Cinema Studies and Making Media.

SET PHOTOGRAPHER AND VIDEOGRAPHER

Welcome The Machines; Universal; Sony; Mushroom Group; The ABC | 2016-2022

On-set videographer and photographer, and director of personality pieces and brand/promotional material for clients such as *Peach PRC, Mia Rodriguez, Gretta Ray, Birds of Tokyo, Safia, Missy Higgins, Dustin Tebbutt, Kira Puru* and more.

FREELANCE FILMMAKER AND PHOTOGRAPHER

Self-employed | 2016-Present

Freelance video producer, director, editor, photographer, graphic designer and motion graphics animator. Notable clients include *Peter Mac Institute, RMIT University, Aunty Donna and Hobsons Bay Council*.

PRODUCER AND STUDENT MENTOR

RMIT X Peter Mac Cancer Centre | 2020-2021

Producer of eight patient experience videos for the Peter Mac Cancer Centre, and mentor to the entirely-student crew. A collaborative project between RMIT University and Peter Mac. (And more to follow)

DIGITAL MEDIA CONTENT COORDINATOR

RMIT University | 2018-2019

Managed the creation of content and roll-out of key messages across social media platforms and for RMIT stakeholders. Key responsibilities included the creation of video, photography, podcasts, motion graphics and copy for social media.

VIDEOGRAPHER AND EDITOR

Digital Media Creations | 2017

Videographer and editor with additional roles in graphic design and photography.

PERSONAL PROFILE

Filmmaker and photographer with six years experience working independently for clients, small production companies and large media teams.

Experience includes producing and directing narrative films/series, music videos, corporate videos, advertisements, event coverage, educational material and more.

SPECIALISATIONS

- Videography and Photography
- Editing and Motion Graphics Animation
 - Youth Facilitation, Tutoring
 - Audio Recording and Mixing
- Social Media Content Generation

CONTACT INFO

Mobile: 0437 749 744
Email: kiraleegreenhalgh@gmail.com
Portfolio: www.kiraleegreenhalgh.com

EDUCATION/ACADEMIA

- Bachelor of Communications (Media) - RMIT University
- Bachelor of Communications (Honours) - RMIT University
- Mentorship with Michelle Grace Hunder - The Push Mentorship Program
- Adobe After Effects Course - City Desktop Training
- Trained in Youth Facilitation - Ballarat Council

ACADEMIC INTERESTS

- Screen Media
- Cinema Studies
- Interactive Media
- Game Studies
- Narrative Theory
- Fan Culture
- Honours Thesis: *This Isn't Important: The In-Between in Screen Media* (2021)
- Article: *The Betweenness of Screen Media* (TBA)

PORTFOLIO (FILM)

FILM/WEB

THE GLOW - SHORT FILM (DIRECTOR, TBA)

JONATHAN - SHORT FILM (DIRECTOR, TBA)

**SONIKA RECORDS - 10 X ARTIST SPOTLIGHT
MINI DOCUMENTARIES (DIRECTOR, 2019)**

**THE AFTER NORMAL - BOOK TRAILER/VISUAL
POEM (DIRECTOR, 2019)**

UPLIFT - WEBSERIES (PRODUCER, 2018)
Melbourne Webfest Student Selection

**MOVING PARTS - DOCUMENTARY (DIRECTOR,
2018)**
Hobsons Bay Art and Industry Festival

**AUNTY DONNA: THE ALBUM - WEB SERIES (BTS
VIDEOGRAPHER, 2018)**

**AUNTY DONNA: THE ALBUM - LIVE (CAMERA,
2018)**

**THE NANNY - SHORT FILM (STILLS
PHOTOGRAPHER, 2018)**

Capital Filmmakers Festival Madrid (Spain)
Tirana International Film Festival (Albania)
International Short Film Festival A-Day Movies (Italy)
Amarcort Film Festival (Italy)
Queens World Film Festival (USA)
North Europe International Film Festival-Fusion ISFF (UK)
Kontrast Filmfestival (Germany)
Dieciminuti Film Festival (Italy)
International Motion Festival (Cyprus)

**AUNTY DONNA: INSERT COIN - WEB SERIES (1ST
AC, 2017)**

**AUNTY DONNA: BEST CONTENT EVER!!!! - WEB
SERIES (1ST AC, 2017)**

4 OCLOCK - SHORT FILM (DIRECTOR, 2017)

**AUNTY DONNA 1999 - WEB SERIES (2ND AC,
2016)**

ISOLATION - SHORT FILM (DIRECTOR, 2016)
Deakin TV's 72 Hour Film Festival BEST FILM and BEST POST-
PRODUCTION

KEEPERS OF THE PEACE (DIRECTOR, 2016)
Star Wars Official Fan Film Competition

**THE MURDER OF ANTHONY THOMAS -
INTERACTIVE EXPERIENCE (CO-CREATOR,
WRITER, 2016)**

MUSIC VIDEO

JUST A LEO - LIVE IN THE STUDIO (DIRECTOR, 2021)

JUST A LEO - FAITH MUSIC VIDEO (DIRECTOR, 2021)

SONIKA RECORDS - 9 X MUSIC VIDEOS (DIRECTOR, 2021)

ZENITH MOON - ILLUMINATE (DIRECTOR, 2020)

ZENITH MOON - GOING UNDER (DIRECTOR, 2020)

MADISON LEVI - MAKE ME WHOLE (DIRECTOR, 2019)

**MARKET LANE FEAT HAYDEN CALNIN - HEARTBEAT
(DIRECTOR, 2019)**

TIRED OF WISDON - GORGE (DIRECTOR, 2019)

**EMBE - CHANGE ME FOR THE BETTER (DIRECTOR,
2018)**

DECLAN FLOREZ (DIRECTOR, 2018)

THANDO - WORK (DIRECTOR, 2016)

////////////////////

PEACH PRC - JOSH (BTS VIDEOGRAPHER AND STILLS, 2021)

**GRETTA RAY - BIGGER THAN ME (BTS VIDEOGRAPHER
AND STILLS, 2021)**

SAFIA - RUNAWAY (BTS VIDEOGRAPHER AND STILLS, 2019)

**GRAACE - HARD TO SAY (BTS VIDEOGRAPHER AND
STILLS, 2020)**

**MIA RODRIGUEZ - EMOTION (BTS VIDEOGRAPHER AND
STILLS, 2019)**

DUSTIN TEBUTT - SATELLITE (STILLS PHOTOGRAPHER, 2018)

**MISSY HIGGINS - FUTON COUCH (BTS VIDEOGRAPHER AND
STILLS, 2018)**

**NICOLE MILLAR - BLINFOLDED (BTS VIDEOGRAPHER AND
STILLS, 2017)**

**MIDDLE KIDS - EDGE OF TOWN (BTS VIDEOGRAPHER AND
STILLS, 2017)**

**BRENDAN MACLEAN - NEVER ENOUGH (BTS VIDEOGRAPHER
AND STILLS, 2016)**

**DUSTIN TEBUTT - WOODEN HEART (BTS VIDEOGRAPHER
AND STILLS PHOTOGRAPHER, 2016)**

**BRENDAN MACLEAN - FREE TO LOVE (BTS VIDEOGRAPHER,
2016)**